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August 6, 2019

(5:00 p.m.)
Notice
MEMORANDUM
TO: Duval Council Tourist Development Council Members
FROM: Council President Scott Wilson

Chairman, Tourist Development Council

SUBJECT: Duval County Tourist Development Council Meeting

Notice is hereby given that Council President Scott Wilson, Chairman of the Duval County
Tourist Development Council, will meet with the Tourist Development Council Members for a
meeting scheduled for Thursday, August 29, 2019 at 1:00 p.m. The meeting will be in City Hall
at St. James Building, 117 W. Duval Street, First Floor, Lynwood Roberts Room.

All interested parties are welcome to attend.

Please contact the Tourist Development Council Office, at (904) 255-5505 if you cannot attend,
or need additional information or correspondence.

SW/scm

cc: Council Members/Staff
Cheryl L. Brown, Director/Council Secretary
Carol Owens, Chief — Legislative Services Division
Jessica Mathews, Legislative Division Supervisor
Jeff Clements, Chief of Research
CITYC@COJ.NET
Kyle Billy, Council Auditor
Lawsikia J. Hodges, Deputy General Counsel
Michael Corrigan, CEO/President Visit Jacksonville
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